
Ralph Worthington 

From: Brad Hargrove 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 8:48 AM 
To: Ralph Worthington 
Subject: FW: Maverick Location 

Looks like we stake the Maverick trying to avoid potash. 

—Original Message— 
From: Peggy Ken-
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 8:11 AM 
To: Brad Hargrove 
Subject: Maverick Location 

The l o c a t i o n f o r the Maverick 14 Federal Well No. 1 i s also OK at 1980' FSL & 1830' FWL. 
Part of the d r i l l i s l a n d above extends i n t o t h i s area. i t i s the area n o r t h of the l i n e 
drawn between the w e l l s : 

Sec. 14 990* 
Sec. 14 2310 
Sec. 14 • 2310 
Sec. 14 • 990' 
Sec. 14 2310 
Sec. 14 • 1980 
Sec. 13 • 2250 

FNL & 990' FWL 
FNL & 990' FWL 
FSL & 990' FWL 

FSL & 2310' FWL 
FSL & 2310' FEL 
FSL & 660' FEL 
FSL & 990' FWL 

Craig C. Cranston 
BLM 
(505) 234-5936 
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